
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alex Fomin [Aiex.Fomin@lhc.gov.uk] 
27/06/2011 08:15:07 
Abigail Acosta [aacosta@kctmo.org.uk] 
RE: King Charles House 

Abi, good morning 

lt was never intended to inspect all properties in the contract. I have inspected only those properties which had doors 

installed or being installed on that day, obviously this one was installed at the later time. If you require me to visit that 

particular door please advise. 

Kind regards 

AlexFomin 
Technical Officer 

South East & South West of England 

m: 
T: LHC Office) 

www.lhc.gov.uk 

LHC 
Royal House, 

4th Floor, 2-4 Vine Street, 

Uxbridge, 

UB81QE 

This e-mail may contain confidential information and/or copyright 
material and is intended for the use of the addressee only. 
Unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this email 
by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using thee-mail reply 
facility. Please note that any reply you make to this e-mail may be seen 
by other persons other than the main recipient. 

From: Abigail Acosta [mailto:aacosta@kctmo.org.uk] 
Sent: 27 June 2011 09:08 
To: Alex Fomin 
Subject: FW: King Charles House 

Alex Good Morning 

Hope you're keeping well 

See further comment below with regards to report. 

Flat 39 was inspected by Carl as works in progress but not on your report. 

Could you ensure that the report is reflective of actual works being undertaken for audit purposes. 
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Thanks 

Abigail Acosta 
Project Manager of Assets , Investment & Engineering 
~ 

'11: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk ~ www.kctmo.org.ukl 

~: The Network Hub, Units 102-108, 292A Kensal Road, London W10 SBE 

Jil Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: [mailto:·······ll 
Sent: 24 June 2011 19:06 
To: Abigail Acosta 
Subject: Re: King Charles House 

Hi Abigail 

I looked for flat 39 on the reports you have been sent by LHS ? I could not see flat 39 mentioned as being inspected? 

earl 

-----Original Message-----
From: Abigail Acosta <aacosta@kctmo.org.uk> 
To: 'Natasha Brown' <natasha.brown@masterdor.co.uk>; 
CC: 'Andy Webster' <andy.webster@masterdor.co.uk> 
Sent: Fri, 24 Jun 2011 15:10 
Subject: RE: King Charles House 

Many thanks 

Abigail Acosta 
~oj~ Assets , Investment & Engineering 
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'11: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk ~ www.kctmo.org.ukl 

121: The Network Hub, Units 102-108, 292A Kensal Road, London W10 SBE 

Jil Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Natasha Brown [ mailto:natasha.brown@masterdor.co.uk] 
Sent: 24 June 2011 
To: Abigail Acosta; 
Cc: 'Andy Webster' 
Subject: RE: King Charles House 

HiAbi 

I have spoken with resident at 13 King Charles and at present he is able to open/close and lock his door. I will pop over to 
him on Monday and arrange for a fitter to fix the closing device. 

39 King Charles I will make some enquiries with fitter and get back to you asap 

Regards 

Natasha 

From: Abigail Acosta [mailto:aacosta@kctmo.orq.uk] 
Sent: 24 June 2011 14:52 
To: 
Cc: Brown 
Subject: RE: King Charles House 

earl hi 

I have passed on to Masterdor for them to action 

Thanks 

Abigail Acosta 
~ojllliililiiili Assets , Investment & Engineering 
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-1!: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk ~ www.kctmo.org.ukl 

~: The Network Hub, Units 102-108, 292A Kensal Road, London W10 SBE 

Jil Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: 
Sent: 24 June 2011 12:32 
To: Abigail Acosta 
Subject: King Charles House 

Abi 

Good morning, I visited King Charles House yesterday and two residents showed me their new flat entrance doors. 

Flat 39 to fit the door some plaster etc had to be removed internally in the flat entrance lobby area the walls have not been 
made good. 

Flat 13 the self closing device has come out of the door, the occupant contacted TMO and explained this and it was a 
newly fitted door etc and the TMO call person stated that Morrisons who come out and fix it 

earl 
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Please note that any views or opinions presented in this em ail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Virus transmitted 
by this email. 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for 
the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any 
Virus transmitted by this email. 

TM000867384_0005 
TMO00867384/5


